Greenwood, Carol

From: -~ Gibson, Kathy ~ KES
Sent: ‘ Wednesday, January 12, 2011 10:57 PM
- To: Chang, Richard X
Subject: Fw: SOARCA contract with DYCODA
Richard, :

Please let me know what Jennifer's changes were at your convenience and not to hold up the package - just for my
education. Thanks!

From: Uhle, Jennifer

To: Flory, Shirley; Veltri, Debra

Cc: Gibson, Kathy; Chang, Richard

Sent: WedJan 12 19:18:00 2011
Subject: SOARCA contract with DYCODA ™

| edited JCN V6221-MELCOR Analysis of ISLOCA for Surry Plant itis 1/12 #20. | put it on Richard’s desk to
facilitate the turn around. Thanks, J
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